

From: [Ralys, Benjamin](#)
To: [Brett Cunningham](#)
Cc: [Bill Lynch, PE](#); [Anthony Janicki](#); jerry@janickienviromental.com; [Homann, Moira](#); [Weaver, Kenneth](#); [Daniel Clark](#); [ODonnell, Kevin](#)
Subject: RE: 4e template
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 8:06:41 AM
Attachments: [image007.png](#)
[image008.jpg](#)
[image009.jpg](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.jpg](#)
[image014.jpg](#)

Good Morning Brett,

Thank you for taking the time to address our comments and for revising the document. We will review all of the resubmitted documentation and let you know if we have any additional questions.

As for an estimated acceptance timeline, I will echo Kevin's response. I am hopeful that this document will be fully accepted (by DEP and EPA) in the next 3-4 weeks.

Thanks again!

Ben

From: O'Donnell, Kevin <Kevin.O'Donnell@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2022 1:25 PM
To: Brett Cunningham <bcunningham@jonesedmunds.com>; Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Bill Lynch, PE <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Anthony Janicki <tjanicki@janickienviromental.com>; jerry@janickienviromental.com; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>; Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>
Subject: RE: 4e template

Good morning Brett,

Thank you for addressing our comments. Ben is out of the office this week, but when he is back next week, we can follow up with you all in more detail. We appreciate the Town of Lake Clarke addressing the monitoring component, which is essential to evaluating progress of the project implementation. And I can confirm DEP will monitor for the LVI. In regards to your question on EPA approval, it is hard to estimate, but I am hopeful we can get a response before we finalize our lists for adoption (i.e. within a couple weeks).

Thanks again, and Happy St. Patrick's Day! 

Thanks,
Kevin

Kevin O'Donnell
Florida Department of Environmental Protection

FL-DEP-LOGO



Division of Environmental Assessment & Restoration
Watershed Assessment Section
Environmental Administrator
Kevin.odonnell@floridadep.gov
2600 Blair Stone Rd MS# 3560
Tallahassee, FL 32399
O: 850-245-8469
C: 850-445-2903

From: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 2:49 PM
To: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Bill Lynch, PE <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Anthony Janicki <tjanicki@janickienviroental.com>; jerry@janickienviroental.com; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver, Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>; Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>
Subject: RE: 4e template

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ben,

We have addressed your comments in the attached document, which we are calling the Draft Final for now. If you have no further comments, we will remove the Draft portion. I have also included a revised Attachment 3, which may not have exported properly last time. If you would prefer us to resend all the attachments, please let me know.

I know your approval process has to run through EPA, and you have no control over their schedule. With that said, what would you estimate for time to approval assuming there are no further comments from DEP or EPA?

Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP

Managing Director / Senior Vice President

p. 352.377.5821 | x. 1388 | c. 352.871.7048

JONESEDMUNDS.COM

730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641

The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. It is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot be guaranteed to be free of error or other defect. If verification is required, request a hard-copy version. The sender disclaims liability for any defects in this message caused by email transmission including a virus. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message is virus free.

From: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 9:26 AM
To: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>; Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>
Cc: Bill Lynch, PE <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Anthony Janicki <tjanicki@janickienviroental.com>; jerry@janickienviroental.com; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>; ODonnell, Kevin <Kevin.ODonnell@FloridaDEP.gov>; Weaver,

Kenneth <Kenneth.Weaver@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: 4e template

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Brett/Daniel,

Thanks again to you and the Town of Lake Clarke for taking the time to gather the information pertaining to the Lake Clarke restoration activities and for drafting this 4e document. We have read through the document (and the supporting documentation) and we feel that it's very close to meeting DEP and EPA requirements. We have provided comments in the attached document and in some cases, taken the liberty of editing/updating some language in the document, based on previous feedback from EPA.

Please look through our revisions/comments and don't hesitate to reach out with any questions you may have, or if further clarification is needed.

Thanks again,

Ben

From: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 3:30 PM

To: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Daniel Clark <dclark@lakeclarke.org>; Bill Lynch, PE <BLynch@jonesedmunds.com>; Anthony Janicki <tjanicki@janickienviromental.com>; jperry@janickienviromental.com

Subject: RE: 4e template

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ben and Moira,

The Draft 4e Plan with attachments zipped up is 61 MB, so I have loaded it to a ShareFile site for you to download. You should have received an email with the site location. If not, please let me know.

Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP
Managing Director

p. [352.377.5821](tel:352.377.5821) | x. [352.871.7048](tel:352.871.7048)

JONESEDMUNDS.COM

730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641

The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. It is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot be guaranteed to be free of error or other defect. If verification is required, request a hard-copy version. The sender disclaims liability for any defects in this message caused by email transmission including a virus. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message is virus free.

From: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>
Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 4e template

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Brett,
Happy New Year!! I just wanted to take a minute and reach out to “check-in” on the progress of the Lake Clarke 4e document. Hopefully, everything is progressing as discussed, but please don’t hesitate to reach out with any questions you may have or any needed clarification.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:56 PM
To: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 4e template

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Outstanding – thanks, Ben!

Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP
Managing Director / Senior Vice President

p. 352.377.5821 | x. 1388 | c. 352.871.7048
JONESEDMUNDS.COM
730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641

The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. It is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot be guaranteed to be free of error or other defect. If verification is required, request a hard-copy version. The sender disclaims liability for any defects in this message caused by email transmission including a virus. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message is virus free.

From: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:21 PM
To: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>
Cc: Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: 4e template

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon Brett,

That's great news. Attached, please find a copy of DEP's 4e template document, as well as a few recently accepted 4e documents.

Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or if you need any additional clarification.

Thanks,
Ben

From: Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP <BCunningham@jonesedmunds.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 2:10 PM

To: Ralys, Benjamin <Benjamin.Ralys@FloridaDEP.gov>; Homann, Moira <Moira.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: 4e template

EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Ben and Moira,

We have had further discussions with Lake Clarke Shores, and it looks like they are wanting to move forward with a 4e while still leaving the door open for a 4b later. On our last phone call, you mentioned there being a 4e template. Could one of you send me a link to that or provide it as an attachment? It would also be helpful if you could send examples of a couple of recent ones to see if that's possible. I'll keep you posted on where we go with this.

Brett A. Cunningham, PE, ENV SP

Managing Director / Senior Vice President



p. 352.377.5821 | x. 1388 | c. 352.871.7048

JONESEDMUNDS.COM

730 NE Waldo Road, Gainesville, FL 32641



The information contained in this message including any attachment is confidential. It is intended for the private use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended addressee, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and destroy the original transmission and any attachment. Email transmission of information cannot be guaranteed to be free of error or other defect. If verification is required, request a hard-copy version. The sender disclaims liability for any defects in this message caused by email transmission including a virus. It is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that this message is virus free.

[Dep Customer Survey](#)



